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Rafael Trujillo, ihe Domiaiecan dicietor
about ten p.no. cn the night of 30 May 1951. It was Trujilio's

custcs to visit one of nis =ictresses a* hiz ranch at San Cristebal

O

abcut cace & weekx. Cn most of his travels he rode in a Carysler

with bullet-

9
3
Q

zlass and witn security guards ridinmg in accomzanying

cars. He departedl from this practice on his periodic trips to Can

¢
b
2
o]
(o}

Cristobal end substituted a Zigaly ster=ozyped patb acticn:
after his nightly walk, he dicmissed his companions; changed into a
¥haki uniform; aad set out for Saa Cristortal iIn an unescorted 1957
Chevrolet, always driven by the saxe chaufleur.

On the night of the slaying, the Chevrolet was intercepled on
a four-lace highway on the ocutsiirts of Ciudad Trujillo by eiznt

armed assassins in three cars. Trujillo wvas killed by gurnfire, and
his bedy was rexoved from the scere by the assassircs. Trujillo’s

chauffeur vas seriocusly wounded, was left benind by tze assassins,

and survived. All of the assassins escsped from the scene. QCne was

never caugat and was eventually granted amresty. Two weres killed

nile resisting arrest. Trge ozhers . ..were arresied, confessed,.

and were later executed before coming to trial. About eizzt or nine
otrers, wnd were in on or &kmew o the plot but d4id no: par:ici_mte

-

le in custcdy, wahile

pis

in the actual assassiration, were killed wh
resistirg arrest, or by sulcide to avoid srrest and toriure.

to all of those involved

by
in this attezpt to overthrew Trujiilo. ~ssassins” refers the
t act )
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There were reporic in Ciudzd Trujillo a7 e time tnzt the
]
U.S. Consulate Y2d bteen in scme wzy involved witn ihe plotiers. !
. {
Bventually, after the surviving plotlters were graznted amnesty,
many of the cetails came cut. Iorman Gall, a reporter with the

San Juan Star, wrote an article that appeared in Tne lew Pepublic

issue of 13 April 1983, Excerpts follow:

The assassinaticon of the Dominican Republic's Earfael L.
o Trujills was carvied cut with assistance from the US Central
. Intelligence Agency. Ams for the May 30, 1961 slaying of the
t . ) 69-year-old dictator on a tonely siretch of highwayshear his
capltal were smugglzd by tne CIA into the country at the
R _ request of the assassins.

t ) The CIA began shipping arms to the Dominicen Rerublic in

f ( R late 19501 following a series of tslks between US Cozsul Henry
Dearborn, Chief Pclitical Cfficer John Barfield of the U3

Consulate, and Luis Aciama Tio. Also involved in the plot was

Antonio Imbert, who nad been Governor of Porto Plata province.

et e m——

{

i

3 A3 Trujillo’s political and financial problems deepened,
‘ ! : talks continued between LDearbon, Earfield and leaders o the
" : anti-Trujillo conspirzey. Toward the end of 1960, contact was

, established between Amiasm and a CIA agent who . . . wvas

; pemed Plato Cox.

1

L4
) ) The key link between the aszassins and the CI4 in the arms
g . shipments was’a long-time American civilian resident of Ciudad
- Trujillo, Lorenzo Berry, cotherwice known as "Wimpy,”" who operaied

a supermarxet in a fashionable neighborhcod where Trujillo also
lived. "Wimpy" was put under brief arrest after the xilling but

: was later allowed to leave the country. . :

1 The weapons were imported in small paris, to b2 assembled ;
! later by the ploiters, cnong the rousine grocery shaiiments for

i the supermarket arriving regularly in the capital's port. The H

;

7

S




gun parts eatered the Rzpudlic in sne

=cindkly-rarked food cans,
wailch were later turmed over to the fon '

spirators

. Plans 7o the iplexded assassinziion were warked out during
the Name‘pe—iod in.wkich the-abortiva assault.on Cuba was being.. .
prepared. Ecowever, when the CIA-crzanized April 17, 1961, - - ...
invasion at tze Bay 67 Pigs failed and world attention was’
focused oz Washington's cc:nplicity in that operation, & post-
. ponement of the atiempt on Trujillo's life was ordered because
v - of tne e:nbar:-a.;sme-j* a..ouner such failure might cause the
4, .United States. .But tze order to hold up came too late. The
Lo : '*meded weapcas vere alveadj in tne _.,.:x"f"c:‘ the conspirators; . f
5 ' ' who refused eppeals Wy Déarborn and Barrield to éelay the L
: o as.,assination. They insisted on moving at the first opportunity. - A
1

"'nls came on May 320, when Trujillo end his chauffeur drove out
» into the counsry in &a unescorted. 1957 Chevrolet for a ’ .
P -rendezvous at a San Cristotal estate, La Fundacion, with ' : ' '
’ Trujillo's 2J-year-o.d mistress, lona Canchez.

It can te reporied on excellent éuthor‘_ty that close
assoclates of the slaia dictator kaew of the US role within
& few days followipg the killing.

~

0y

Dearbora, Barfieid-and Berry bad meanvhile been rushed
out of the Dominican nepubllt, by -US offictals. . . . .
Since the ouster of the Trujillos, Berry {"Wimpy") has
N A returned to operate his handscmely appointed supermarket,
o ‘ vhere he greets customers with calw and courtesy, as if
Trujillo had-aever: lived..
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.+ . Ve interviewed Richard Bissell (then DD/P), J. C. Kin,g {then -

.-Chief, WH Division), and J. D. Esterline (then Chief of Operations,

T 1 ¢ Division). Ring recalls the Agenc:,r 5 *o..e as oeing li.mited to

monitoring in.,er::al P].Ovtina against the Trujillo regime "but. not

'»pushi:'g-or 1nst_;3:5.n.g. z.sterline, 1i%e ¥ing, recalls that the

AR PTIEA WAL 1AL

, _""}'\éency was not directly involved in coup plotting. He described ihg,-- G o .}".,
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furnishizg of weapons g3 2 . titute

tangible e\r'..en..e of U.5, suppori. 3issell re-e-'a“" the Agpaf‘y

roln .as.t 1ng somem.at movv posi he .3:1 Ana d..s::%b»d by. K.._g

a:xd Esterline. EHe vic':ed the Agency's. role as un.e o" &iving support

to an indigenous group vhsse intended acticn_s were ig the U.S.

terest. Ee described the affair es "= fairly normal cperation

involving meetings, d..sm..ssions, i for=al approvals.” We do not
have firm information as t.o vhether or not any of t.:e weapons
sﬁppiiéd by CIA we‘m:fi_ac.tuaily used in the assassization of Trujillo.
Both Esterline and Kz.ng telieve they vere not. Bissell, . nowever,
has a vague inpressic.n that oae of them was.

The Agency Gfﬁeers oost irmedietely involved with t.he plothers

are nov viﬂelyx scatnewed myﬁo was chief of ‘station

wmtil Oct-ober 1960 {s now retired. _m was chief

of stauon at the ti.me of the assassiration, is ml H

ARy,

vy sz

}resig:}ed in 1964
and is believed to be living :Ln Puerto Rico. mm head-

qua.rters branch chief, is inl ] We eiected not to call

_ back any of these people for interviews. While they might be able




to fumish minor details t‘".af are pls s.‘gg frem the v*ittcn *-ecorda,

%
~ _'3)"’.

thin_k it. Lnliaelj tf_ﬁt't.Ae_/' wouid: be;-_ tfue to add sigaificantly . .-

ESe

%o the qu.ite cc*-pleue record that appears ‘;1:1 the Eﬁ.-‘dDE'EID dperational

files. '

, .

G Ageqcy activities aimed ai replacing the '“"ruJillo regime were . s

aj'

assigned the crypbon_,':: ZABZED. Onnt.,egnent of ZMUEED was known as

E::] the cryptonym for the operation to re:ove','l‘rix,jil;lq by

- violent action. We have reviewed the voluminous EMDESD files. Most

of this account i3 drawn from them. lMany of the more significant T .~"
documents were not put 1ato the DLIED ?iles but were kept in a
privrate file by J. C. King. Ee .ade that file availrble to us.

We also have sfudied anotier -particularly useful document. The

Daminican Military Intelligence Service (SIM) officer put in charge ST
investigation of the : i T
of the/Trujillo assassination was a pavy lieutenant nased Ortiz. - O &

. The Dominican Republic assigmed him to its embassy in Ottawa in

‘November 1961 when the Trujillo family's attempt to regain power

fatled. “The New York field office,of the FBI held extensive

interviews with hinm from 6 April through 10 May 1952. The result

smas a»,mvassi'vely-détaile‘d, 162-page report on the plot and on the

assass‘.:v.ation as *'eco..str::c..ed b,f the SIM. f"o:n its 1nterrogaticns

: of the persons it aupreh.nd.ed.
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"a.»cervain from the Piles the pature ond the extent of U.S. support

From the recordg) we cua trac e the miv;,
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U.S. policy with respect to the overtarow of Tru Jillo. We also can
of the plctt-fs,“includ.g the passing t0 tiem of veapons out of the
U.S. Consulate in Ciudad Trujillc. Waat ve cannot discover from tke
ﬁlés, despite quite massive documentation, is how the coup group
was organized., Tre best single sccount we find, and £t is not vhouy

accurate, is in a book by Robert Crassweller.* The main flaw in

the story is it3 failure to identify the individuvals with vhom the

U.S. ‘Goverment. was actually working. Excernts follow:

The nlot wBs or@nized on the basis of two groups of
conspirators linked togetker by a liaison that later p"rwed
too fragile to bear the stresses laid upon it. Each group
had its purpOse and its separate person::.el.

%he function of the Acuon Group wus bo assa:.sinate
Trujillo and immediately present proof of its succes, in
the form of Trujillo's corpse, to the second group, the
Political Group. The latter would them launch a coup,
taking over the machinery of the goverzment and the Armed -

. Forces.

. 'The Act‘on Grcup consi"ted 3 eight pen. It appears to
‘have been organized originally bty Generzl Antonio Imbert
Barreras and Salvador Estzella. . . . . . They wers joilned
by Lieut. Amedo Garcia Guerreru, a ma:xber of the military
. corps attached to Trujillo in tre National Palace; Antonio
-+ de la Maza, the brother of Octavio de la ¥aza, who had been
ki]_led b,' the governzeat becmuse of Lis involvement in the

= Rouert D. Crassweller, Tn.*f. lio: "'t:e Life end Tizes of a

- Caribbean Dictator (New Yor«: MacMillan Co., 1965

e wve by Ao s, -
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. the assassinalion, tie wen of the Acuiocn Group were umable 0

i

i pleznad role. The Actica Group scaitered, leaving 2 ¢xai} as.

" G2 la Maza's car, parked in the garage of Ceneral Tczas Diaz,

" Imbert, who maraged to conceal themselves for moaths until

Gallznl=z case; Fuassar "‘ejed: Rob
Livio Cedans. The elzati member

2
Moza oo, tohe nignt of "'e Z0th and sz2v non

< The "olitical'cm"m bad &a. 1e;s distinct membership. :t
inc_w..c.. Luls Amin=a Tis, Modesto DIaz, Cereral Jusa Tezzs
D‘az, and several others. At the very top it nad the support

£ Gzaeral Doman Farmaszdsz, Scoretary of State for the firmed
forces, and his brotrer 3ibin. . . o = .

¢ The over-all au,;zo—i ty appears toihave centered principally - : _— b
4n Gensral Diaz, n“obanl_{ the only oze wio had sufficieat . : T o
p“es..ie,ﬂ to command authority. . « - - .

“ . 7he Action Group would remain in caily readiness. Wien
inforzation in tke Falace indicated that Trujillo was going
to ¢xrive to Estancia Fuadacion . . . Gercla Guerrerc in the
Palace would inform the others by pe*'scua1 Ees3age. o o o o .

The expected mes&ge from Garcia Guerrero in the Palace
came to the patlent plotters at seven o°clock on the evening
of May 30. They were not fully prerared and coordinated at
this moment, but the emotiomal and izpetuous de la Maza
threatered. to act by himself if the othkers lagged...Ia.any
event, the plan went into execution. . . . . . Each of tkem
bad bhis revolver or pistol, and de la Maza also had his own
saved-off shotgun and two M-l semiautematic rifles. . . . . .

Trhe conspiracy tegan to come apart within an hour. Kever
very professionally conirived, the plot was hastened prematurely ) :
to its culmination by tte impatience of de la Maza, and it : : o]
now afflicted with bad luck and ineptitude. Ixmediately after ’ P T

reach Ceneral Roman. . . . . . S e

The Political Group of the conspiracy rever took up its

wide a3 a boulevard. Trujillo's body was left in the trunk of

wkere the police found it in a few bours. The consplrators: : .
were.all hunted down very cuickly, except for Amiama end o )

the capzar had passed.

& i’]ET
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Tne F3I report of inte-views of O"‘i.:, the Sl’:( investic,ato—

s GRVES. AN excellent ‘aceount of '-rhy tke plot ‘f'ell ape t after the -
" pssa ssir.a*ion toox place. Or.e ‘of the as.a.,si_s, Perlra Livio Cedeno,
was ceriously wounded (probably by fire frez his own ccpanions).
“All of the assassins assembled at General Diaz' h:mse afier the

killing. One of ihenm called a friead, Dr. Botert Reid Cabral, to

' treat Livio. Dr. Reid found hiz so badly injured tzat surgery woald
?; be required. Reid ard two of the assassins tock L;vib to & hospital.

‘ 5 ... Wnile in deliri:m he mmbled the names "de la Kaza" end "Juan .
% . Tomas."» The police irmediately pit.:k.ed up two brothers of Antonio

{ j de la Maza. Feither vas persopally involved in tke plot, but both

knev the detsils and the names of most of the sssassins. GCeneral

SN R

Disz, Antonio de la Maza, and Lieut. Garcia Guerrero were killed -

a . : : |
oo resisting arrest. Amiam and Izbert went into hiding and survived. . : ;
The resf. vere causht and intemgated follcwmg‘aorbn-e ALYl - _ . I S

eonfessed

e "'.;‘._"".-v.:-' RN R . R

Toe confessions led to identification bf persons who vere in

2
¢

or on the ’ﬁr;ge: of the Political Croup: General Roman and his

brother, Amiams Tio, General Carcia‘ Urbaez, General Guariozex

Estrella, Tomas Baez Diaz, Modesto Diaz, ani Migvel Angel Baez Diaz.

IR A C Dt et ey

¥ betieen

the plotters and the U.S. Consulate. However, the SIM did not

o
f
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' ’ . were fairly wicdaly lmowa o oersoas not actually members of 1i, there

B : appears to have been extellent compertmentation tetween tze Political

4

4 . and the Action Groups--periaps t00 much comparimentation. .The ;
i

N i

Lo 2 . . .

i agsassination ILizelf wa: well planned. CGeneral Diaz was in over- )
i

s t

B all charge of the operation, but de la Maza was the cne who did all i

L

: . z

of the work. Ee took “hree cars to & local garage and bad the

q i
engines rebuill so that the cars could reach sreeds of 120 mph. i $
: i
¢
3 He had possessiom of the wespcas frowm the U.S. Comsulate,; plus ;
K : :
4 several of his own. Ez and the other participants took the cers |
§ L
¢ to the site selected for the X11ling ard conducted dry runs each

£ nlght. Everything wes reedy and the assassins were lying in wsit

o !
# -
for Trujillo on the night of 23 May. At the last minute ke decided |
v » . H
b - ¥
7 not to go.to Saz Cristchal tecause e wasn't feeling too well. The !
3 assassins contizved their Grv runs each evening. After the assassina- i
p i
) - i
5 7 S fed cut, esseniia a3 it had veen planre the cou; '
3 tion was carried out, 11 t had planrned, the co !
| ’
3 . . that was to Pollov failed--in purt because of bad luck, in part tecauvse £
%

I of poor plamning, aad in part beczuse of 100 much ccopartzentation.

:{‘; o7 \\} .
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.j-alamandthendmvetothehmeofce:eralmntoalerth.a

Cereral Romaa, =ho was o :a:«:e over tha govertzext after T':'t.-Jllla's :

. d.ehuh, wa3 not. toLd toat the as..assinﬂtion was to be attezpted on’

May 30th. Af:er the sla;,—*.izg, General Diaz uried telep':.a:.e
Genexﬁ'l ch:a::_. ’out‘co‘l_xld. not reach him. Dia‘z t.t‘.ex; teok the cer
vith Trujillo's body still in 1¢s tmmi crd drove to Raman’s house.
He sazso many soldiers in tke vicinity that he gave up and returned
home, leaving the car ia the driveway with the body still i= tre
trunk, wvhere it was later foumd by the police.

What had ‘nappgned wvas thig: Forrmer general apd former head
of the SIM, Arturo Espaillat, haﬁpened to chance upon the scene
vhile the assassinatian was taldng place. He vas out for a drive '
with his wife dod was pas;ed by & car that he reco_@imd as Trujillo’s.
Ee stopped at a drive-in restaurant and almost irmedintely beard '
shooting ahead, vhich be suspected involved Trujillo. Ee drove to
the socene, sav vhat was happening, turned around, end sped ‘back

into town. He stopped at a pilitary installation and gave the

" He and Roman then retur"“i to the scenme of n.he essassination,

arriving simultaneously with the police. The police found 'I‘:'u,jillo'
chauffeur, who uas'vo‘unc‘.ed: but still ali‘:e.:' Roman end Espa*.l.‘:at
then went to the hospital to try to gquestion the chauvffeur. Taus,

General Diaz could not reach Gemeral Roman to inform Roman that
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Trujillo had been xi{lied and tzat it was tlre for Ruman to pake nhis |

move to take over the goverament.

N et AT

‘@ shooting involving Trujillo and tnat Tr'.',_'illo was nl"si - Ba

‘a1d
‘not kns%' whether General Diaz' group was involved In L€ or not. He
vas reluc..ant to move until ke was sure t.’::a Tm2iillo was dead. By

the tize Rcman con.lu"ed that "‘*'u,jil_lo must be c.ad, it wvas too late

for h‘i:n to act; Hector Trujillo an~d Joh:ny Abbes had already taken
%; charge. Roman did make'a couple of feeble tries at engineering a
: ’ take over, but it is apparent that he had no real advance plan nor

TLYLnd ey

b

any appreciable chances of ucceeding

The assassination itself and the ploiting preceding it took

N

place against a’ background of interzaticnal activity 1n»oppositioﬁ

to the Trujillo regime, with both the CAS and the U.S. taking clear-

cut stands. These are some of the highlights:

Remas kred C“"j 1zat there kad been
- BT g
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QAS azeigned to ‘inves:tig,avtevithé charges regor'ted_': on 8 Ju:xe_l?é)—:
Betanzourt on 2% June 1950 ¥illed tvo: in '.ﬁi‘sf'éntoumge_ ecd
-Dominican goverrment was responsible for the attempt on Betan-

_Secretary of State Dillon, testifylng before the House Agriculture

sanctions would result in the downfall of Trujillo's cuc:at.br-

: ‘United States severed diplomatic relations vith the Dcuinican

‘i

that tie Demindcan goverrment was gulliy as-charged. -
b, A near—miss assassination atiexzpt against President
injured him and several othars. The Verezvelan government

ennounced after capture of most of the assassins that the

court’s 1ife and took its case to the OAS. On 20 Augist, the

OAS voted sanctions against ‘chev Dominican Republic. Under

Cormitiee on 24 August in support of a request by President
Eisenhower for a cut in the Dowinican Repudlic's sugar quota,

is reported as having said that it was hoped that economic
ship and 1its replacenent by & moderate and free regime The

Republic on 26 August 1960, elthough consular relations vere

continved.
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As a. x"\.v*thpr prelud" tw a cb"o"o‘o ca". rey 1ev of ope*-at.*o:z

o o . RPN FY . 3

E—{L““"f)/[:] we tni:‘..-\ it 'lould bﬂ ucp’ul to iflea ,i“" th° people

involved, especially since offizers of the Derartzent of State

pla_.ed a very p-u..:...c"t role.

Wasnirgton ~ Devartent of State

Roy R. Ribottom | Assistant Secretary of State for
Inter«- =erican Affairs
" Fraux Devine - Special Assisiant to Rubottca
" Joan €. HillL ] Special Assistant to Rubottom -
g 5 ‘
Weshirgton - CIA

J. C. King : Chief, WH Division e SO

e Chief, Branch III, WE Divisica s

" Ciudad Trujillo - Departzeat of State - L LI A
3 Joseph S. Farland ' Avbassador until 28 Juze 1960. It is
o oo 7 pertirent to note that King and Ester-
- S "+ llne attribute U.S. 223 CIA invoivement
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o , vith tke plotters in the Domizican
’ » Republic to Antascedor Farland. Troey

: : descrite him a3 & Jformer FBI eaployee
- who considered hinmself quite a clardestine
operator. Esterline, who later rerve
uader him in called hin

L . [ Ee had
direct dealingzs with a nmber of the key

) " plotters..
Henry Dearborn Counsellor of STmbessy until 25 August
: ' 1960 and Consul Gereral thereafter. Mle
. used the code name DELTA in carrespondence
7 with the plotters.
. Jobn D. Barfleld Second Secretary until 26 August 1960
g B ‘ ) and a consular officer thercafter. . , -
e S . L R . . CIA crypwnm. [ s
e - Cludad Trujillo - CIA S o

| :j Chief of Station until October 1950

Chief of Station frem 20 ;‘.Tanua.—y until
b Jime 1961. Code name used with the
Plotters: GAIGO
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Key Dominican Plotters
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LET

Code nsmes: SWORD and EL CHICO :
.. .Code Mames: Mr. X, AEC, and YAGUATE . -~ 17
Code pame: SOCRATES :
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Two documents provide g useful poing of epacurs, from an
Ead
hiszorical point of view. One is a semi-official letier irom

fmbassador Farland in the Dominican Republic o Assistant

Secretary of State Rubot:o‘ll/M

16 lovember 1959

. Amdassador Farland wrote an "0fficial-Informal™ memorandum
to Rubottom reporting that "the urderground is more active today
than ever in the history of the Trujillo regime.” He described the

principal opposition group as being sbout 2,000 strong. EHe said:
. ¥ s . within this group there is growing militant anti-
American feeling based on the premise that the United States
should actively aid ‘:e Dominican revoluticnary (sic) for the
overthrov of the Trujillo regime. Discussions I have heard on
tiuis subject show an appalling lack of uncarstanding of the
position of tke United States and its adopted doctrine of non-
intervention. . . . . . This BTOup is in possession of
clandestine broadcasting equipzent whizn will go into oreration
when the sirike is made. bas been informed apd Joins with
me in suggesting that you pass this information to J. C. ¥ing."
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15 Feltruary 1553
A CIA swapy Feper, adiressed io Coiel, Wi Divisicn, discusses IR &
1
5 bl
.‘ a plan for improvicg intellizonce coverage of the Dominfcan Regule— B !
in the event or Trujillo's removal from Pov2r. The objectives ’
stated in the papsr were o easure orlerly transition in thé event

1
]
F
Trujillo atdicated or was depcsed and to preveat a takeover by { . !
—
' Castru-type forces. ;
i
S i
: "‘- f
Cr }
. i
i &
: e i
# i
. 10 March 1960 ;
: e H
4

‘ . j’l“ne arigirator of the draft
[ o

"is not shown, but it wvas to be forwarded %o President Elsenhower )

" . from Gereral ZTdwin Clark, a frisnd of the President from their years :
5 of military service. The plan was for Clark to approacn Trujillo, )
4 e
4 :
with whog he had teen on good terms in the rast, and attempt to !
I .
4 i
8 Persuade Truiille to retire. It “a5 to be pointed out that there was ;
i i
o +
i1 N i
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~met with Trujillo on 27 March.

@BranTT TUTY Tetrty
A S RS P R B I
[T SY S ot mwud ol d

no cze Wao could succzed hip, and that to zrotect his {a

. - <~ P 1Ty -
sretect his Tasily and

to preserve his image as ¥l Zensractor, he should step down and

allcw asylum to te erranged Tor him. His family would have iie
weelth already outside the Deminican Fepublic, and th
inside would be placed in +trust, to be edmipictered/interraticnally-~
known perscaages for the teneflit of the Dozminican people.

This proposition received higa-level atteation in Washington,
including that of President Eisenhower, Secretary of State Ezrter,

and Allen Dulles. In epproving Clark's apprcach to Trujillo,
the President specified that Ciark snould travel as a representative
of the State Departzent, rather than as 2 pecscnal exissary of the

"President. General Clark traveled to the Dominican Republic and

By the time of the meeting it
appears that it had been decided that the pizn vould be presented
as merely that of private citizen Clark, arnd that was what was doze.

The station thought it likely tkhat Trulillo recoguized the official

U.S. Govermment hand in the proposal. OfF course, nothing cepe o the

_ meeting. ’ ©

22 March 1980

Ambassador Farlard, in a TCP SECKET memorandum to Ruboitam,

forwarded & plan of a Dominican group plotiing Trujillo's overthrow
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tearing the coie nsrme "Operation lancet. It was vasically a ' H
propozal reinforezd by the threat
R .
of bteinz vacked by muscle. he operatica was to bazin . 1lth tze b
who i §
arrival of a "srecial U.S. confideniial envoy"/would tell Trujfllo !

to leave the country. "He tells it plainly end decisively; ke will
glve hin 12 or 18 hours to do it." It would te made clear tha:
if Trujillo refused, a border incident would be cenirived, whizh
would be “ollowed by "collective interveation." Assuming :'
Trujillo's acceptance of the uliimatun, the plan then outlined steps
for traansitica ©o an overating representative governmeant. The aray
-, would be reduced iun size. A caretaker governzent would prepare for
( .

. . free elections.. Ambassador Farland forwarded the plan with these
comments of nis own to Rubottom: .| C
* _ . . this segment of the dissidents is psychologically
' conditiored to a point vhere it will take any step excezt the

ultirate, and for the execution of ihe latter they exyec
United States assistence. .

s & & e

Cne v moere S e

"Dick, I thinX the time has ccme For certain agencies of
our Government, without atiribution, to establish and implement
.;

: R o a definite constructive program to influence the course of events .
L ’ in the Dcminican Republic. My cenversations with the Secretary

and Allen Dulles enmphasized the problems and the possibiliies
of this itype of aporogch. . « « . o O

30 March & 7 April 1660

o
]

t The Special Group considered actions thai might bte takea in
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event of a flare~up in the Dozinican ftapublic. On 30 March, fearing
trat Cuva mizat te izvolved, there was talk of evacuating U.5. ' c
- {
civiiizns from Cuantanama. There was also discussion of the ; =
' I
: i

possitility o sealing off the land sazrance to the Doginican Republic , L

rom Eaiti ard of the problem of providing asylus Jor Trujiilo. On

7 April, there vas furtier talk of ssaling off the country if Trujillo

fell, and an azpraisal was made of tre chances of his leavirng
y

willingly:

7. . it i5 evident that Trujillo

will not ccasider
maxirg any arrangssents fer orderly successi

o to nimselfl, but

: 9 April 1950

]

L e that be will either pang ca to the bitter exd or flee the s
(-- country on short nciice, a las Betista.” : ‘
i . E :
® H
S S H
! :

&

»

£
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State sent a cable to Farlard from which

the followinz is an exfract:

. ®Could you, if 50 inctructed, make appropriate arrangements

< ’ within rext few weeks with epproprisie civil and militsary
dissids.;.u elecents to take over the GODR? You would be authorized
to indicate to-them that zs soon os they had seized power they
should i——ediately request United States recogaition, and ask for
Upited States military assistance under Article Three of the Rio
Treatf in tze event of actual or threatened Castro-spensored
invasficas or of threatened imsurrecticn incited by pro-Castro ;
or pro-Comunist elements within or outside Dominicsn Republic . . . '

Bemzow wE. T T

"Wrat, if any, z2id '-'cu,.d pe essential to dissidznt elementis
et J
prior to taksover . . . . -
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"Reguréiess of
‘indicaticns refla ¢t Dominican dis
PoOrly armed, loose ly organi
wilitary is;zde ats
over of GIODR wishoy

following develormen
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e CTxbinzation of
ts (wzich we smzarize telow):

S, Will frng 4t

dif
t existenze oge or

(1) Clandestine ar=s shirmenss, wiry
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{(2) a invesfion to serve as a sig-al

(3) Impiementary on of t

(6) & careruy swb-u_/—sten Plan for the period preceding
the coup and for

the rer!ed following 1t.

& nzed for "minimm byt Xey coozeration” from Dominican

> . e addag:
"One of iha greatest coatributions U.5. 20uld paze to
&iszsidents would te 1o leo- them Ynow we are Prezared to assist

4
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A memorandum writien of a debriefing of Ambassador Farland reads,
in part, as follows:

"The dissjidents need guns ard srmmition frem the United ‘
States. In parti=ular they reed a smail mmber of high-powersd :
rifles with telescopic lenses. Toe Asimssador said that he saw
no problem in tre purchase am Celivery clan_es.,l“OIy of the
erms (o the dissidents. t ke sail, of course, this raises
the q_esvon of whether t.*e U S. Goverrent wants to engage in

)
this activity.

®Col. King said that this of course is a policy decision., Ha
said that CIA could deliver the ams if this is the g .
to support. !

+

s g
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3 .
(C-,zent: Fariund was in Washington for consultaticas.

Although ke is listed as having cerved as Asbassador until 23

o

3 -y 2 e . T
¢ June 1590, it appears that he 4id not aziually return Lo duty

in Ciudzd Trujillio. Ilils successor, Vinton Chapin, was npominated

13 June, but he pever took the post.)

3 Juze 1950 -

Farland cet with[

L in WE Division. {

!

‘( . said, "Those ave the boys all right.” [::]memorandum of the i
) meeting includes thils carment:

"Ffarland then told me trhat tre underzround cpposition are
‘planning to assassizate Trulillo. Ee s53id that It is plazzed to
use a powerful becab which could be planted along the rouze of
Trujillo's nigntly walk and cculd be deicnated by 8 rezoie-
control firing device. Fe intimated that tonis plan is preizy
. well along and could be executed at any time."”
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d . Undated Workinz Paver (filed between papasrs dated 25 May ernd 13 Jure)

v The author is not identified nor is there say indication that ) i

the proposal was approved. Its objective was stated thus: “To

E : precipitate the downfall of the Trujillo regime by 1 August or as

) }
! ' soon as possivle thereafier.” It proposed that the U.S. beccze a t
: 4
L prire motive force against the Trujillo regime. "In the event Trujille v
g : !
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Ovzrt actions desigred 0 effect hi tha scere.” 4

€zz23line of 1 July was proposed for ceompleting arvanzements.
v propo h¢ nz thot

17 Jume 1580

Henry Dearborn, who was in charge In the f-bassador's absence » ' *

varied State las—u::g for ccnfirmation on

ceriain points for a meeting he was having with a dissident leadsar,

He stated his understanding of the U.S. position

i a. Toe U.S. 15 rot prepared to take overt action against :
Y ’ ot the Trujillo govermment while it is in full control.,

b. Tke U.S. is prepared to assist the opposition clandestinely
to develop effecctive forzes to accarplish Trujillo’s overthroy.

€. Assistance must continue to be channeled covertly i
until such time as tkhe dissidents estaplish a provisionsl

govermment which contxols m subsinniizl section of the

Deminican Pepublic.

20 June 1960

Dearborn,

‘asked Rubottom and Farlard

if e could make the same statements coccerning U.S. policy in a

reeting vith_ anoiher dissident leader. Farlang replied
e in the affirmative.
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28 June 1950
Pearborn cabled the .results of his first meetixg '.:it_

' [::]He caid that]  ]felt that the time to concentrate oz,
ter planaing purposes, was the period exterding through the
"incapacitatiod  of Trujillo; fco much planning for what would
follow risked exposure. Dearborn sald that he agreed. .

Also on 28 Juze (although the #irst written record ve ind 1is
a summary memorsndizn prepared on 18 October), Rubottom told J.C.
' Kinz that the Government of the United States was Hrepared to
s participate in the overthrow of the Trujillo regime to the Followirg
( H
! e’ extent: "to provide a szall number of sniper rifles or other devices
for the removal of Xey Trujillo people from the scene. . .+ + o » ©
K Rubottom edded that the U.S. Goverrment was not prepared, at this
- time, to send arms, equirment, or raramlilitary experts to assist the
e undergouad to accomplish a revolt.
; ' 29 June 1960 .
Dearborm cailed the results of his meeiing with [::] E=
. said that [:had recommended a temporary standdown on "action
d toward incapacitation of Trujillo" while determining Verezuela's
reactica to the Trujiilov assassination plot against Betancourt. FfF
ER] *j}&“’:. ) - 25 - .
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Dearbcm reported that the disszidents hnd a cepadility Tor plexking
in .
up arms at sea ard for "ac‘niﬂg/garby caves. = also descrived an

airdrop slte.

. e

1 July 1950

A pemcorandum addressed to the Acting DT reccommend2d approval ;
for the delivering of wespons to the Dominiczn dissidents.

“It is proposed to procure and dsliver to underground
opposition forces in the Dominican Repuslic 12 sterile U.S.
rifles, Modzl 1903 (Springfield), with telescopic sights, together
wito five hundred rounds of ersunition for came. . . . . .

TApproval for delivery of these erms has been given by
Assistant Secretary of State Roy Rubotitcm, who requests that
L the arns be placed in the kands of the opposition at the
earliest possible mament.

n The memorandum was sigred by Rudy Gomez fox; Ceief, WH Division; was

£ concurred in by Richard Helms as Acting ID/P; and was approved by

C. é. Catell on 2 July 1960 as Acting DCI. o . ;
1 ﬁearbom wvas informed by cable of plars “o airdrcp twelve ' i
p 30.03 Springfields, with ermunition, and with sizats "fixed and

:t sighted.” The cable asked for the coordinates of 2 sultable drop \
H

site and for a four-man reception team with flashlizhts. The cable
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If air drop delivery not possitle,

@

iy ~
8 July 1960
1 rart:
i jmeergrive ¢
[ 415 & Ta s ar 2 :
esployed simulianecusly with action to incazacitate Trujillo i
and vhat is needed in way ol rmazerial support for implemeatation :
of plan of action. OF particular ipporiance is info re extent
of military participation in preparations. In spite of £ ]
aprarent lack of knowledge of opposition orzanization, most
logical that he is actively llaborating with a group that
. gt have some plan and ecapability for action which will assure ;
stable interim govern—eat after removal of Trujillo. . . . . . ;
o In your cpimion are [_ YLy | members of same group :
( . or i1f rot could the two groups be perzed? . . . . . " g

i 8 September 1960

. The Special Group discussed a letter drafted by the Department

2 e e i oo

: of State for delivery to Trujillo {copy in CIA files dated § September)

K proposing that he step down. The DCI {Mr. Dulles) doubted the wisdonm

IO of putting such a proposal in writing. FEe preferred a personal
@ L °
approach. The Group concluded that a rersoral approach would be :
i

{', 4
kN ~ best grd discussed Willian Pewley es 2 candidate for the Sob. f
¢ ' -
H 18 Octorer 1940 P
: +
H ! i
5 Cnief, WH Division, prerared a memorandis summarizing epprovals
#
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obialnzl for zciioa in support of the Posinican ints

R

21l oppositica.

The text states %hat the su—ary was “provided ip response to your

M Y

vertal request oz 13 October 1069 . ., . 7 This is the remorandum

e N . ~
to which refereance is mede earlier unfer the entry for 28 June 1960.

29 Decamber 19560

The minutes of the Special Group meeting of this date read,

in part:
"Biscal gave the broad cutliosz of a two- ymnged isn {
fo*' proceeding with cszrtein limiiled covert agctivities vlrected

against the Trujlilloc regime.
support would be given to tre Feq oup trere is no
intention of establishirg a2 peramilitary force as such . . . .
Fe also exphasized tha:t tke proposed actloans would not of them-
selves bring sbout the desired resuit in the near future,
lecking scme decisive stroke against Trejillo himself,

zed that although
Fizueres

e

¥ e v« . . It vas noted that Mr. Pawley feels thet
overt intervention in the Dominican Fepublic should be
mounted simultareously with the Cuban operations. . . . .
it was agreed that the plsn is worth beginnirg at this d_:ne

. no matter what the eventual decision on overt intervention
may te.”
{Comment: We find notning in the files identifiable with

suck a "plan.” We found =0 other reference to any specific

plan of about this date.}

12 Jsnuary 1961

The following is an excerpt from the minutes of a meeting of the
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paciail Group o this date: .
i
"Mr. Mewrchant explainad the jeeling of the Daparime-.:t of
State that limizted supplies of =mall arms and other mzterial ‘
i should te made avalilatle for dissidents inside the Dominican :
Repudlic. Mr. Parroit said that we belisve this can be ranaged ;
securely by CIA, and that the plan would call for final irans- ¢
portatica into the group being provided by the dissidents i
themselves. Toe Group approvad the project.” i
19 Januars 1551
! "For Dearborn: FYI and use as you con df:r adviseable,
’ guthority bzs been glven Hgs for delivery to internal {rono
co of limited supply of osxzall arms and Gther pa ‘oerial on condition
’ N that introduction of material intc LomRep be efrected by Toms.
‘Ar .« « - » . Above coordinated with State.”
.\A ) . »
i 2L January 1961
ﬁ‘ X . ¢
4 Menorandum for the record of a discussion of Project EMDEZD by (
g members of the CA Staff and of WH Division: L_——-———-‘A
. "It wvas confirmed (from Mr. Parrott by phone) that the b
A Special Group now has approved that a 'limited supply' of
Y small arms end related equiprment may be provided covertly to -
B : the Dominican yesistance elsments with whom we have been
. : dealing. This was additional to the Specizl Group's approval
i on 29 Decexber 1920 of our Uperziional Proposal.”
o )
(Ccmnt A3 noted in the entry for 29 December, we Znow
i -
st e
i none of tke specifics of this Cperational Proposal.)
e
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31 January 12351 '
§
e
"OPficial-Infor=8l”™ letter from Dearbora o Devine in State S
Departzent: H
t
"With regard to the delivery of exotic equirment, my
friends were of courze deligaied that such a decision had been
macde. I hope that it will not be necesszxy to play down too :
long the question of actual delivery since they are eager !
- v !
~and expectant and toa greatl tardipezss on our yart would only !
lead them to guestion our sincerity.” ;
H
1
6 February 1951
]
Cable from headquarters: !
LT " . -
. . 1. Realize details not now availzdle but Hgs wouald
R appreclate [Eissidents' reaction t2 offer of armed assistance

to includee- [Eissiden:sj current plan . . .

: n2. Also requesti —jinitial assessmwent
[Eissidentsj capablility carry out plan of acticn oance limited
armed assistance provided.”

10 February 1951

The station cabled its reply:

"Ho solid reecticn except joy as of § Feb.

. ."Initial assessseat is } | ana | [ couls ro: i
carry out plan. But with access | [/ 2 now é !
appreaching point when will bziter be abvle evaluate group —
potential for actica. We scme weeks away from Teing able i

make solid preliminary assessment.

"Suggest KUBARK coasider sezding in each pouch one wzmall
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fire pows c3 a2i least gesture in right
directiz: can ke made 17 we 231 ithrown oun, Armo could
come latar.”
1% Februvary 1951
At the Szecial G“o,p mzeting 0f this date, Mr. Bundy:
” eyt e T o vyoen 5 7 - e
.+ . 8sxed that 2 meporacndim he prezared [or zizner
utherity on the subjscet of whnat plans cua be mads for a
£

-

i

successor government
{Corment: We did pot find a copy of s

in CIA files.)

Frbruary 1yol

the keadguarters braach d&ieff "_/

Excerpts Irom bhis

fne::orandum record of the meeting fcllow:

" discovered. TFor this reason, he said it

111

.« . . _pl,a red down scmewnat the necessity for

delivery of arms, althougn he did say that i‘ is desireable
and should he = part of the plannirg. e said that mexbers of
< ante

the oppositicn could, if they w d i0, obtain soall quanitities
of arms froo Army contacts . . . bul that say arms so obiained
would Lave to te used very quickly before their loss is

«“ould te desireadle to
stored Tor use rt any

(]

have arss celivered by us thzat could be
mozment desired.

S said that ithe object of cbtiaining this kin

d'cf help
aayway 1s the eliniration o Trujillc and insitead of using arms
or grenades he vtegan to speak of more exntic wateriels a2nd methods
. » . @ powerful bomd that could be planted a %

Trujillo's eveni

and co:ld e da2tanot
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eleztronin device . . . (or) . . . the possidbility of poisoning ; .
the dictator's o002 or of putting poiscn capsules in hotiles N ‘}
; of ceriain pedicipes that the dictator is lmows to takxe T ’;{ E
: regulariy. « o . . . . e
b - :;
. YA less exofic and more practical plan that they put forwaxd i
was ca2 that toey M*d had alr *e?:i_,r been plapred at one tize
E before. They said that when the dictator lesaves his oiflce for
* his home there are three automobiles in his processicn witin tne §
; dictator himself in tre first guitcmorile end the bedyguaris in ;
: the following two. The ide2a thal =zs been discussed internally i
is for =everal trucks to block tz2 progress oF these cars at a t
: given intersection at which itim2 young men who belong to the !
. ction groups would Lan out of <he Trucks with fire arms ang ’
B _grenades to finish off the dictator.”
b
: L iarch 1651 i
:
o . !
( o Headquarters poucked to the statica e copy of[ijmesarandm l
L e On k March, the chief of staticn
B ;
” cabled his assessment of the plan to intercept Trujillo’s entourage i
. - E N
o . . ;
4 and kill him with guns and grerades: :
K H
o 7 H
o i _ idea . . . almost certain fail if zpplied. Taat ;
= type attzck is precisely what bodyguards appear best qualiified :
.iz cope with. Their defense pattern ard displacement vehicles
i N , ) -
i . plus police ctice detour traflic blocks sway from entourage
] v . -
3 nake dea fatally childist fa[  Jview.” -
2 {Comment: The assassination was actuslly carried ou: .
f through a2 variation of this scheme. The assassins detected and ‘
F toock advantage of a s.,eroc typed pattera in Trujillo's movezentis
in which he rode at night, unescorted, on little traveled highways. )} |
|
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v moort not o be 1lost, i
B believe . . . imperative mzke sure arms with amao rzady for &
# inrzediate entry DemRep . . . if pecessary at alr drop sites o . . 7 R
: 5 HMarch 1551 :
As s follcw-up to that cabls, t-2 staticn cabled 3 communication i
i
from | | "We pave in our hands czaace to speedup ;
. ;
* events, Everything 15 being placned perfectly. Resulis may be ;
& N
5 assured as puch €5 humen fallibilisy permits. . . . . . "
‘
: . ;
— ‘f Marcn 1601 :
ff{ ¥ i
':'_\ - %
) Headguarters cabled the field, in part: co
z 4
s "BExisting authorizatica precludes introducticn arms inte
3 Dom Rep by U.S. personrel. Ordar prepere contingeszcy plans P
¥ for possivle alternmate cdelivery method, reguest sizzion !
o : determine additional drop ?;::e> and confi *':1 those mentioned . i'
& e« « o « « Request type and guantiiy arms desired. .« . o o . "_ {
@ _ ;
v 8 March 1951
7 '
é .
A Cable from the station:
é i
told Dearborn oa 7 March that and :
= group plan try kill Trujillo ty /intercepting his car/ a2t point !
., 3
; near [. Date not set azd obviously depends :
5 on Trujille trevel . . . [T ngt zwa has %3ld
us but interesting that Charge' Papal Ihuncisturm a‘.o aware plat P
= 3 = ? i
%f exists but possibly not of rersonnel invcived.” :
|
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He'dguarters cabled the statiza: 3 4
! "Hige deeply interested rilan . . . and request urgently
edditicral details in order :nza Pilans li=ely assistance.
Uncertainty of plass, timing e chances of success precludes
Hqs seexing ccommitmernt for such s;&icii‘ic assistancs as that
requested . . . . , "
-~ ;'
13 March 1G51 H
. }
Feadguarters cabled the station: . .
[nd ks
P ‘
L :
D e ;
.‘; [
Ha :’

more ot s

s 15 March 1961

- Cable from the station: | “:

ol I

- lasked | | zor U

o : small supply fragzmentation gre"ﬂms ‘for use in pext wesx or so.' ?

W . By no\,e, e chie? of statlcn checked back i 41[ [a:d'

'j' learned the dissident group must do /_:v’” Prujilio/ this

» . month or drop it as number of :“ri:.ye Pers Wik loose mouths i
are ap’zrﬂ.;tl_{ aware renewval plaa ., . . . . asxed for five
kS rm (sic) rapid fire weapons or sizilar, I,500 rounds armo for \
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faza, . . . 50 I'regmentation grenades, . . . ten Sl tank
TOTYLLS. + o o . "
16 March 1951 ! -
Hezdguarters cabled iis reply:
"Zqs exploring possibilitiss
advise ABAP. Meanwhile, request
[ lma‘.&i:zg request on owWwn initis
[ 13 R
i
!
17 March 1551 :
- i
Cable rrcm the siation: ;
B . - “For issue to several [o_f the dissident gmug7 Consul i
e "Geznerzl Tearbora regquests three 38 calibver Smith and Wesszen 2
Specizl pistols or similor and three small toxes cartridges. ]
If sending emmo complicates problem, advise 2nd we wil try {
t

get from Marines,

-

"Chief of Station reiterates suggestion-[‘:o send in each 1 ;

pouch one szall size high fire power weapon/ as Deartorn - :

increasingly concerned lest mozentws which group has now for

assassin&tiog7 declire result lack tangzible or tco slow actioa :

on erzs by toe U.S. Goverrmment. Also security these people :

increesingly of direct interest US Governmens which each day ;

) more involved in _,{Ehe operatiog]. Loss of one of key peopl o :

. thru capture could lead revelation detalls ODYCKS/SMLEED !

' activity. Thus preferable we give them scme chance defend

thenselves againzt ST4.”
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in capizzl. He visits her once
0095 ner apiroeent | aug
tl" was ¢

g:a*:d '.r‘*' “*-ﬂtth disxtc:x him
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"0 do they need five M-3 or comparable machine
1500 rounds ammo for persoral defense in event Tirefizh Will
use q*“ﬂt weapons for tasic job. ba-
positica was U.3. Covernment get items here socnest via pduch
or similsr means. Evideni he actually worried that delivery by ) i
otrer meaas would coopradse entire project. Obvicus be can . !
.- count ¢a only one group both receive arms arnd do Lassassi:zatiog.

e e e o]

e
ot

' ’ expects and willing risk chacs for period
Of UDic Lerminsd J.c.ué\«..x alter /= ssassu‘.ar,lod mainiy because for
. e security reascns nis group cenanct cpprcaxk military 2-=d hope o
Lok get decisive ag;:’eez:ent support before [soassinatioj

X 20 March 1651 ' : -

B : Headquarters cabled the station:

"Pegret no authorisation exisis 4
4.; sgainst shirment of arms

feasible.

Toordicated with State Department.”

wo . " 22 Maren 1961

The station repiied, iz part

" . . . we realize permission does not now exist but : .
Chief of Station imcws that he| ‘ |
via pouch for worthy purposes, so it cax ve done. Juizging from

.- .ref, W3 not prepared take this step. If this ucaltera2ly 50 then )
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kY f _i 1 é -
) 3 -,‘: . ,-
please coatinue try et authorization for air drop of . . . arsos
.« » or izport ams by Jotier/ means. Cozpletely n2zative plea i,
for arms, whatevsr delivery method, will end cssl.,ration[::m ik
[ Jara prozably oy | o
) it
<
25 varch 1951
The above excerpt is thz most significant point in the cabdble,
]
1
but the excerpt deces not fully reveal the contentiosus tore of the i
;
cable. Om 25 March, Headguarters, in a cablie released by the DD/P ‘
(Bissell) undertoox to ser,[::] straight. The cable gives a fairly
complete statement of U.S. policy ard odjectives and ot_ |
. i {
' !
- respensibilities. It i3 suzmarized here. VWe support a program to
‘ i
P :
( — replece the Trujillo regixe; we wish to avoid precipitate acticn if :
. » *
- planning is pot well orgarized, as appears to be the case; machine .
v, }
. . N i
y guns and armunition will be supplied to demonstrate good will to the ’
}
‘
* dissidents; the requested revolvers are being pouched. Eeadquarters %
: is planning with State szgzainst the eventuality of sudden action by :
t he dissidents that migat result in the forming of a new goverment
{ "If abtove clarifies.Hgs position, Ejaaould proceed acco*dlnoly.
In event major points remair unclezr, State Depariment preparing
. orders permit return for consultations.”
¥ {Comment: We do not know whether [:]wplled to this cable -
. :
e - s i
4 or not. We Jdo not firnd a reply in the files. {::]dui Zo to )
- v . - . i
é‘ headquarters for coasultations about 5 April, but we cannot ;
b4 TN . .
v 3
"-j .
‘h.( ‘Q\/’
B N ¥ I3 is apparent {roo erational Tiles that no arms were :
b4 ever alr-drooped ;
e - - ¢
H
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establish that the trip wes a direct result of this cabla. Taere

is sore eviﬂeace that suggests that the trip :z:ay. have been in

A e SN

"connection vith a reqx..sc from the dissidents for submacaine .- &

zunS)

26 “arch 1961 ‘ » ' :

: :Cable from the station: ' . o
H ' .
] " "For | lrequest permission puss three semi- . @ R
i automatic M-l carbines 30 caliver and surply ammo which available T I S
E consulate fvom departed nmaval personnel.  Would need from Hgs LR O
‘ nine 30 cartridge magazims for wesrons. Kequest prompted by :

- B BN hote £3 March wpich says he canudl hold 6muu .
: e togetner b-‘yon.d April 15 withsut arms delivery. « o « o .-

' f( W . {Ccmment: I% may be helpful to interrupt the chronology ]
L . at this point. As we will later explain, these carbines were . t
i, : actually passed to the dissidents. They were in the hends of
é | : Antonio de la Maza, who worked out the details of the assassination S
‘E ’ "and was the lead figure in carrying it out. They almost certainly ‘

were taken to the scere of the slaying by t.he assassins. We have

T e N

F-po eviuence that any of them were actually ﬁ_md during the shooti_.g

=
‘é 7 . ‘ Tbe little evidence we have suggests that tney were not actually
’ 3‘ . used. ‘These :three carbines are :the. weapons referred to by various .
sources as having teen passer.itto the ;plotters by CIA. We find no' C - “ ‘;_ %
B " evidence of aay other weapons having been passed.) S S pe T e :

L e

ggpm‘* Wwﬂamwwmm;_ .mmm-*’““'
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31 March 1961

27 Maren 1951

Eeadquarue*" cabled the sta tlon'

T TR YT pef hardware [The turee pistols the station asked be "

A_poucbe_] makes foirly sizeable package 1f lumped single shipment. .,
Reguest soonest .COS estimate of risk involved sending one paczage;

or whether split zhipment vpreferable.”

- «- (Coument: We find no indication in the files that these

" revolvers were ever actually pouched. We suspect they were rot,

because the request for them was overtaken by subsequent event.§.) :

29 March 1961

Ecadquarters cabled the station:

" « o « Hgs inclined to favor passinz-} |ref _
carbines and ammo. Are carbines carried on 1oc31 installation ™
inventory, thusg requirinz paper work which may viow CIA's

ultimate use? |

I 1
| fthey beirg xade avallable to Dominicans? Require o
Consul Ceperal Dearbora’s. concurrence.. Advise.. . . . . .
Pouchirg . . . nine wagaziaes . . . " :

f E . ® -
‘The station replied:

[CIA ofificer derending oa what
steps se=ms best here, LDearsorn concurred in request end in this
wessage. We cannot e:m.lasi..e enouzh that we must make gesture of




STy e TN

e : - good will o[ Jnow. Trese i%e=s are not what he
- G asked for bui they are an inveswasent ia operational coantinuity.
o H Tee security iisk in his havirg these i%ess is no greater than
g his having similar items delivery|
8 § g
% ~ Headquarters cable to the station:
* "/Passing. the three.carbizes/ approved. Advise Hgs when
.8 . passing.of this .equipment ccrmleted. . :
;: ‘{Comment: Tais cable was released by the ID/P (Bissell).)
5 7 April 1961
i _Cable from the station: “ o o
8o © .. "[The pouch forwnrding zngaziaes for the three carbines/
E o G contained 15-bullet magazines rather than 30-bullet magazines
' es requested. Pls expedite pouching 9 latter type M-l carbine »
magazines.” . )
|9 April 1961 S :

Cabie from th.e station:

e, . '1 [passedl
S [t_.he three carbines/ tol ] April 7. Ko cowplicatioas.”

(Comment: . The files do not contain an gccount of how the

TPETARLNE R R I AV ERRR B0 2 AR o

carbines were actually passed. As ve vill later sée, headquarters

:’3 ’ subsequently poucked sutmachine guns for passing to the dissidents..
Beadquarfers asked for the station’s plan for securely passing the
AT e T e submachine guns to the dissidents. The station replied: . "Propose -

L ’- use essentially same technique as that for [the three carbires/.

ot v i v s




April 1961

vaiver of pouch restriction on pouching weapons. “The above recuest

. . - .15 sutmitted for the following reason: Station Ciudad Trujillo kes

‘requested that Headquarters providé four M3 machire guns and 240

-:'tl'dﬁnds“of amnunitioﬁ on & priority basis fibr- iésua.nce to a ssall .a,ci:io'n
group to be used for self protection.”

-* (Comment: The entry*fof‘lB‘Harch 1951 refers to a reqz.est
for submachire guns, but there was no follow-up bn it from toe siatié:.

Tais pouch waiver request was submitted while the chief of station was

S . Chief, WH Division, sutmitted to Chief, RI, a memorandum requesting
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at headguarters for consuyliations. It is probadle that he zade the

plea in person. . As will be seen laue., tre ..ucx:nacaine gun» (..he %-

culléd ese f-"—-s of Wo*'ld War II) were pou""' d but approval vas

never givea the statlon to pass them to the plotters.) . : , R

b
i

i
z
i
o
-5

fZeadguarters cabled the station:

e: . "Equi:.:zneﬁt fnrr__—__—_—]fs-um"m““ g'u'n._s7 wiiichh subject -
g of Chief of Station conversations Eqs being pouched . . . 1b S
& April. Prior to passing equirzent, advise Hgs what scheme of - G o

- . delivery proposed.” ' St
5 — . (Comment: The delivery scheme is explaired in comment on & &
|V . . £ Cd ‘

; # _‘__\‘ tee 9 April entry.) SN

A 13 April 1961 B
! R
;r\ . An extract fram B note sent to Consul Gemeral Dearborn from: T T S
"The three leica cameras, model M-1 /the three carbires/,

. % : . with their accessories, should be in the proper hands in a day .

or two. . . « » . With the’small emcunt of equipment which. the_f

" are feceiving they can anly take mction at a few specific places
and therefore the probebilities are considerably reduced and :
the tizme factor, considersbly extended sccordipzly. With tae -
rest of tke equipment (four leicas, model 4-3) [ e sutmachire '
guns/ the possible places of action are multiplied and the lost
tize greatly reduced.

1h April 1901

Extract frcm & note from SOCRATES [_—:::j £o DELTA
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N of the on=s %
& in orlsr to te tot !
' we seat two days ago mizah help in wash, in this regard." o
. 17 April 1551 |
i
|
3
!
Hote from YAGUATZ and SCCRATES to o
TELTA [Pearvorn/:
N "The last word, Un to the minute in the matter of cameras:

§ ‘ CRISTOBAL | says that with the 3 Leica

L careras already delivered 50 Lo s Lo pbolugrapnic . i :
3 job. Ye needs to have the rest of the equirment (the I P ;
A P Ieices) before ne undertaxes the job. The ones already delivered ’
kd ,.g' : he cees tnem as good complementary equizment (defensive) but he !
( R needs the oihers for the aggressive pari of the Job. It is my b
B belierl that the ones alreaedy delivered have served a psycholeogical

" purpcse also: the mea iavolved have always been in coudbt the :

% ’ good falth of your people in wash. Taeir feeling was that in ) i
several =months all they have obtained were promizes. How they %
i see that you actually mean tusiness. ©Go, now, all they are doing H
& . is waiting for the zeavy cageras.” f
b i

5 37 April 1961 , ’ '

H

T - - Readaquarters cabled the station: , i
. _ - repeat not ;
" . . . . .wost important fthe sutmachine guns/ not/Se .

passed to witaout additional Hqs approval. Please d

advise when equiiment received and prorosed scheme and timing of
delivery.” )
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20 April 1961

Bee.dquav'ters cabled the stat‘.o:\.:

i

Euo'-' f-n.Lne Eu..] s..ould be ::elt‘ in s*’*‘v.c:\ e stod_{ till
further notice and not repea: not be pascid to
Tais Hqs decision bosed on judsmeat that” .C””__g vacuum created
by- @ssassi«atioj ncw bigzer guestion than ever:iview unsettled «
co::ditio:\.s in Caritbesn area. :

"Reqz.est station pmv:.c.. IQl..L info socnest
[Ehe three ce.rbu:e§7 been delivered to|
Details on an altermste pian to 4sldver /eubmackize gun§7

(Commer.t: It might be noted that this cable wes sent

o
o
L
*

Just three days after the failurs uf the 1.0dirg at the Bay of

Pigs.)

20 April 1961

'Hote to DELTA ./Deartorz/ frcm YAGUATE and SOCRATES:

: "The officers that were to o the photographic job are not
only disappointed but really angry at the refusal of the delivery
of the other Leicas. They bave decided to give up tie plan and
disperse, because they canmot take any wore risks for nothing.”

20 April 1361
" Cable fram the statfon:

'[uhmchine guns/ kere 19 April with no-entry p“oo....ems A
vhatsoever. Excellent | Ireans .station®s plan can -
be sinmplified even more. Tie| | the”
| laz2 the chief of station can share delivery
direct to drop. Requesi Hqs advise vhen ve may begin.”




(Cczzent: - The vresise nastum a7 tals| :

[ ]ts no% fursher clasified in the file.l.Nowan Gall, . - -

« v

writing in Tha ¢ said <pat the w2apdas were chipped

to Wimpy Perry ia fccd"céns./

21 Agﬂl 1951
Cable from headquarters to thé station:

- "/Subteachine guns/ should be held in station
further notice and not repeat not te passed %o

22 April 1961

. The station replisd %o headguarterst query of 20 April

'regarding disposition o? ‘the- three cardines:

v e e e w zas ziven [tie three carbires/
-to intermedi Iy wko holding untill lpicks up - . . .
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b

b

(Comment: Tats "intermediary™ aprears to heve been[:]

m Tne clgnificazce of tkis exd the securisy probles it
" posed will become apparent from one of the later eantries for

31 May.}

25 An-il 194L

"foll from Dearborm: T ﬁeuevg political cansequence o not

delivering z""—”"‘“ﬂ gz 5o serius I plan g6 Washington withis

next few days for discussion with De;a-tz:ent a.nl CAS Hgs!”
26 Aprtl 1351

ble from, the station:

[ |to1a Chie? of Station . . . Antonio de la
Maza plans try assassinaticn betueen 29 April and 2 May.

will aid. Will use the three carbires plus vhatever else can’
get. De 1a Maza asks|[  |add the sutzachine guzs if possidle -
-4

20 April 1961

_tqf]nng from Dearbom: April 28|

a[ | called on ze with BoIT info: . . .
main mission[  |was plead vith me release sulrachine guns they
believe in Dom ’{ep ard wrder my conirol. Action &roup has 3

carbines, 4 to & 12-gigge snotzuns with 120 rounds and scme small
B8IAS. -« » o » » ACtion entalls roudside ambush near San Cns:acal

o

et

[ |possibly not yet aware plea. Ko sslid info otke:
mezbers gseassiration effort but Geperal Juan Tomas Diaz. protab®™




e S o

.+ . ... repliea

and few zdiitional weapons could te mac- want
I had ro sulmachine guns uager =y © rol 2ad thatl any U.S.
coatrolled itens which migat o2 i Pe eould only be released

- cn specific aut}zoriz.ation from’ ;-aa:.o.in._,\,c.“ "I pointed cut that

. 8ince the three-carvines were made avallable Cuban incident had |
occurred nnd hoped zroup could under st:md. this is period of study
and assessmment. o o s o o :

Cabla from the station:

¥ e e « « . suggest Jas review: decision not pass sutmachine

. M 3
g\._.s Detemina*ioa of group to go artead with possibly 1nadeq1€ ]
mmane covald c:'\el_'l_ ond hagt nm-"" forrse noyw uorld_no- trward the . -
overthrow o the Trujillio regi_':e. » :

2 May 1651 .. . .. ..

‘Draft cable prepared at headquarters:

& ¥4+ ... . Since 1t appears that] __ |group bas comuitted
i . - itcelf to action with or without additiomal support, coupled with
ns g fact that the carbines already made available to them for persomal
= defense; station autaorized pass~sutmacaine-guns tof | for
= . . their additional protection on their proposed endeavor. . .. . . %
g et (Comment: This cable was never sent. It vas authenticated S AT
JARN 3 by E:::]for J. C. King,and Richard Bissell coordinated_on =i

-~ 1t. It was formaried %o the DICT for releass. General Cabell

~ attached a handwritten buck-slip: "Retura to: Chief, W.H. Div., . -

. unacted upon.”)
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L day 195

The Direéﬂ'a s 8t a ceeting of tae Special Grmm, reported a -

new ant*—'Iru,)lllo plot, aaﬂno +ha" we never unew if one of th.ese

would work or not. s

K

5 May 1951

Eeadquarters cabled the staticn: S _ el CoaTE

"Regret u:lay but reiease [of the sumch.ine guns/ avaits
h.gh level State Depar‘.:neqt decision.”

8 May 1961 = . P o

_ Headquarters cabled the station:. .

"State Department has disapproved passing /submachine. guns/.

16 May 1961

(Comment: There is en unsizred and almost inccxnpreﬁensible

- memorandum in the EMDEED files. It is dated 17 May 19561 and concerns

The trzasmittal dispatc}:; maxes.
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18 ¥y 1931

‘Trere was discussion at a Special Group :eeting.éf plaaning uith
respect ‘vto the Domirican Republic:r. ‘-.C‘nes‘.tar Boales sa;id ke thoughtr
thatka.n intermal State .plnnniﬁé:paper outlining an ambitious .
mra'n*liuary plan (ard a2llegirg:Specisl .Group :ip;roval) exceeded L
the Sgecial Group's action. Mr. Parrott's notes supported that

mp*'ession. The following is an excerpt from the minutes: o

General Cabell noted that the internal dissidents were G e o
pressi_.é fo. the release to them of certain =pall arms now in . e

U.S. nands in the Dominican Republic. Ze inquired whether 'the '
feelingz o2 the CGrovp romained that thoce arms. chould not be o
passed. The pembers showed no :th.h.,a foa to take a contrary : A
posi.t*cn at this time.” * . 7 L

25my1960 0 - | :

The agenda of the Special Group meeting for this date proposed .

discussion of *further guidance ito Desrborn re contacts with

- dissidents.” The minutes of the meeting, however, mike no mention 0

.| "Department from Dearborn: 'May 26 I had long talk with © - . . . ..
] boo oo [T made no request for arms which - R L
indicates group bas accepted fact it must do with what it has. VR

,f.' T e _', N B I L . . o
A # The small arms to:which General Cabell referred were the sudbmachize .’
5 guns, which were poucked to the station but were rever. passed to the
= -dissidents.
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His caly steilement on ihis rubject was that group bas aras but is
sozewhat concermed whatler enough. S

'“"""He st.ated--‘—a'c*'c—- grouvp planning overthrow-Trujillo for i
past 3 we2eks and roprecenting enti-cormmunist pro-demozratic
elerents cf waich he member rewains on brink final performance
and delterciped as ever. Said he could give me no date because
a:tion depeads whea Trujillo follows awaited pattera which

not known.in advance. . Group has arrangement Jor teirg informed
sufficiently ih advanze to get into assigded positioas once
glgmal gi\;e'n. He asked if United States prepared assist pro-
United States Dominicans quickly if they succeed overthrow
-;rujillo. i

RSV

"L replied . o » Speed with which assistance could be
glven would be increased consicdersbly 1T we could have prior
infs on aUu\ subjects as timing, plans for actlon, pf-‘raonalities )
involved aal ilentity of proposed Junta. .. . . . # replied L
particirants vere pot prerured give tnelr numes until afterward T
end could not give tize for reasons stated earlier. . . . . .

"Re timing _jsmessed e'lent could happen any day and _ :
eould in fact have happened 3 times in last 2 weeks except that . . : . :
necessary Jjuxiaposiilcn of forces did not materialize.® o :

. 29 May 1961

o "For Dearborn from State . . ... . We must not yun risk
of .S, association with political assassination, since U.S..
- . as matter of general-policy canpnot condone assassination. Thi;
) ~last- principea. is overridinz and must’ prnvall 4n doubiful
-+ . situation. . . . . . You must request and receive further s :
' specific 1nstructicn £or any. specific covert activity. At the ] N

present time we are unable .to transfer arms to dissidents. . . . .0 Co -

(Comment: Both Tearborn and the chief ot' staticn sent SR

this guidance: cable. r"'::ei.r cables vere filed

cables commernting ca




e

in Ciudad Trujillo on 30 May but vere nos recelved in %asaington

uatil the early moraing hours of 31 May--about eizht hours

“"after the essassinatfon toox place. Excerpts follow.)

31 Mav 1051 T

"State from Learcora . . . . . If attempt is made by U.S.
friends assassinate Trujillo there will be mccusations against
us and best we can do is see there is no proof. Createst da.nger
point is | He wvas given swall mumber arms by
-dissident agent to hold several days and has told several persons
dissidents obtained these items frcm consulate. [ |toid me
- same and I have informed him this cannot. be true or T would krow
‘anpd when ke requested me supply arms through him for dissidents
I told him this impossible. » . . . .

"Aseuze [the 29 May policy cable from State to Dearborn/ 1s’
final vord on present policy| imust be based.
This for practical purposes.retreat from previocus policy..
Eovever ¥qs aware extent to which U.S. Govermment already
assocint~i with aseassination. |

preparation must be witkdrawn mow. . . . . .|
U tried and not successful, |

gy "J
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"High-level Heeting on Dominican Crisis"--in part: :

... was the timirg and authority on’ the delivery of axms. ¥

Me:norandm ?or t... *ecard sig..ad ‘o_,' J b. Esberline, in mrt"“

. "ire evening of 2 June, 1t vas deciled to imediately
" rove out of the Dominican Republic the Station C"nim_and
Case O-ficer] | It was elso decifaed that Admiristrative
Assistantf fshou]_'l zot mt\::n to Trujillo. Accord-,

ingly, an operatfzzal izmedinte coble was feat to the ..tat,ion_ S
the aftemdca of 2 Juce issuirgz epproprizie instructions.”

5.

. . Ny
T
AN

9 Juse 1961 . . ’- S

‘ Memorandum ‘or the record signed by J. C. King, subject:

-"The reeting was held at 1800 bours on 5 June 1561 in Room =~ -° - 7 O
751% of the Departwment of State. Amcng those ‘Present were: Vice :
Presicent Lyzdon Sshnson, Secretary Mcoliamara, Geaneral Lemnitzer,
Under Secretary Bowles, Deputy Under Secrefary” “Alexis ‘Johason, T
Mr. Ed Hurrod, Calef, USIA, Hr. Artbur Schlesinger, Mr. Richard
Goodwin, Mr. Ted Achilles, Mr. Yx:: Coerr,. Mr. Morales Carriom - . . &
‘and Mr. Jazeson. ' .

"Yice President Iyrdon Johason referred- to ancther message - .
fram Consul. Geperal Deartorn vhich was iz an alarmist tonme as to : :
the possibility of implicating the United States'in the delivery of C R
arms to the dissidents. The Vice President then asked arhat :

(ch:::ent- Tae message !:9 wq:gcl;_\{ice P'-esident Jonnsonw iy xR

referred is rot in the EMDFED operatioral files. We aid not  _ o

. find'a copy in. a search of Cable Secretariat archives. Jake

Est_&a_ri._i:e, w2o arpears to have ridden herd fbn post-assassination

planning', does not recail naving heard of Vice President Johnson's

A D R
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[:j'hews on. P..seage of Arzs to ya:ini(.an D's.videnvs.

The memorandum summarizes Stats Deparimenis oxz'sulat_e tnvolvemeat
’ in kaving weapons furnisted to the dissidents. Tae routing axd
record, skeet attached to the zemorandis shows 1t was originated

vy |vu3/oeas, ezd was fommreed to ¢/07S/aH

o : (Estéi‘li':;e.).:‘. Esterline initizled the routing and record.sheet

‘and returaed the memoraad\:n o {::] Tais sugzests to us . -

that J. C. King upon returning frcm t:'.e ::e‘-ti..g at State, a.s‘sed"ef

Esterline to have a St::nary pulled toge ther.

+

Jd. C. King remembers the meetinz at vhich the Vice President
asked about the delivery of arms. He does not nov recall the

épecif:ic q_uery Re-reading his memoranduzm record of the meeting

leads him to believe that the Vice President's question was

directed to one of the State :rep"eSﬂnuat ves Ee feels uhat,

) if 1t had been directed to CIA, be would have wace mention of

__%that fact in-his r cor" ot tke” mnouin.g.

A x:emor;'andtm for the reco:'d prepared by J. C. Firg of a3 v.e"_
House meeting on toe Deminican érisis ¢a: T June 1561 makes no mention
of U.S. iavolverment in passing weapons to the assassins. 'I.'txe meeting '

was cnaired by the President, and Vice President Joanson was present.

e e
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The pmceding, qui‘ie dewiled azd elmost wholly d::cu::énta:-y
b4 >

8(:\.0\.!1?. of U.S0 Govev-man* invclvament with persoas plotting

t.a° o»er‘..‘roa oi‘ “..,_,i.lo ca---_s thrrugh e ac..unl a.»assinat.ion
Early‘in the report we explaiped woy the cou :l:at wvas to fOllO'-(
the assassination never- took. p,ace. Another =:>sential par* of- the -

story is the roll-up of the assassmation g*cup apd the d_}.:.covery

;)f U.S. -involvement with them. The ccasulate cabled,_]
Mm 9 December 1961 that toe 7 Devesber iscue of the

Dc-.ni can newspaper La Hacion earrled a story

. ” ., . . based ca Huascar Tejeda Pi.mentel's statement
S to Judge of Instruction that Wizpy (Loreazo A. Berry)
R ' provided the caliber 30 H-l Carasd autczatic carbizes used
( ~— . to Kill Trujillo." _

HERGAY B

T , i N ‘_i.nterro@tions of the captured assassins. The folloving summary : Lo s

; is dmvn fmm the FBI's re;port of its interviews of Ortiz, the. SIM

ofﬁ.cer vho headed the inves mtion of the assassination.

s T ’ L....ediately after the slaying all of the assass.ms assembled AR

at the house of- General Juan Topas Diaz. Dr. Robert Reid Cabral ST e

_was called to treat the cost seriously wounded assassii.'/ L
. i

} Since Dr. Reid




. - g
in bei-z cailzd as a ;r.;'sician learned the identities of the asiassins,

Genera) Diaz said ke could not e.’ low Pr. Reld to go free. . Gen..ral

o .*:,,-:"

"Dlaz’ forcedDr Paid to furmizh "c“ug'a‘in .‘eid's nouse for four
‘of the as.‘aasms (Gﬂ_.e'-al Diaz, Anvcnio de la Maza, Salvador
Estrella, and Foberio Pestoriza). The otrer assassins vent thelr

-

separate ways.

Within hours after entering Dr. Reid's ’a‘ouse, Geaeral Diaz
" and his thres compeatons Wegan to puic. (i3 . might be noted here
that f.‘ae assassins were So sure trat the coup would follow and they |
would all be natforal herces that they had made absolutely mov |
pla:m for hiding or eszape.) De la Maza called for Mrs. Reiq;énd
ordered Dr. Rei.d out of the room. De la Maza thereupon raped er;;'.
Reid in the px.'ese‘nce of his ctzpanicas. Pastqr:lza and Estrella ﬁm
highly incensed c&er' the rape. Pastoriza left the house soon after
a hear-ﬁght and a dme_rg-weapon's confrontation. Estrella left after
a fev hours. Diaz and de 1z Maza left later and were killed in &
sunﬁahf. vhile resisting arrest. Both Pastoriza and Estrella were

captured tortured, and coni‘essed. The following are excerpts frcm

‘the FBI'S report of _its”interviews' with Ortiz, the 5IM investigator.

a ..e.uzgraz eddressed to President Romulo Betancourt of Venezuels, k
wvaick said, 'We who have killed Trujillo urgently need your help A
in order to flee the couairy. Signed General Juaa Tomas Diaz.' A

]
- i

® . . . after Postoriza lefi Cenersl Juaa Tozas Diaz cozposed - . |i..-C
o
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telegram on tie Lasis that he
himsel? gregtely o
G what L2 ho

T e

Te take this (e

cacaze s0 incensed trat

him arcund and even want s0
Fr 4
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=
is

then said that “be

if fff% ?frhed but that he would rot deliver the telegram to

h
.
§
i

gt e o

k(3 - 3 -
« » «» the source penticned th

gaticn
cf the conspirators whe wentioned icials
vere involved, they were all asksd to identi N, Uzited States
officials, but none of the conspirators were able to ifantif
these officizals by nzze end zeniioned only that they were hizgh

functiczaries of tis United States Depariment of
only nawe of any Lmerican officizl which was disc

- 57 -
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"( . . . the source comme:

themselvazs did not teliesve 2% .Z. Department
of State was in any way involved with i They thought
the disclosures concerning t . . . was
simply a method by wnich Amiszma coan to give his
approvel to the plot. . . i< s b rrogZators oplnicn
at that time that IFf ko 7 3 fuvoléed in

this plot, the plot would rave Tteen wuch better orzanized and
the coup would have succeeded, )

. ® ., . . by the latter rvart -2 Jure 1661, the invesiization
e bad pretty well establis: the Ideatities of all the individuals
’ “, v involved in the plot, many of whem had been arrested znd
( g interrogated. The oaly ones rof axcounied for were Luls Aniama
. . N

Tio and Anteonio Imbert Zarrerzs. A3 previcusly related, General
Juan Tcoas Diaz, tonio e la Maza, and Lieuterant Azado

i Garcia Guerrero were xilled when resisting arrest. (A% this

’ point the source related that if Gzzeral Dlaz, Lieut Garcia,

: . de 12 Maza, Amiama, and Ibcerti hzd been capiured, and =a2de to

. talk, it is certain that many zmany zore prisozers would zave

’ ) been taken.)

"As far as the source iz aware, the only individuals -'b.o

‘ vere arrested as a result of the assassization of “"u,_)..l_,o, who
b s were orought before the courts were Tavares and Ceneral Roman.
gl - As far as the source i3 aware, nc other individusl arrested in

connection with this plot was brouznt before any Deminican
court. |
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To recap: )

&. Assistant Secretary of State Rubctiom told J. C. King
on 28 Juze 1960 that the U.S. Govermment was prepared €0 partici-
pate in the overthrow of the Trujillo r‘eéize to the extent of
providing & small mimber of saiper rifles for the removal of
key Trujillo people frow the scene. General Cabell, as Acting
DCI, on 1 July 1950 approved delivering 12 Springfield rifles to
the Dminicau.dissidents by air drop_ The rifles
were never delivered.

. On 10 February 1951 tke chie? of station cabled a
suggestion that one small-size, niga-fire-power Weapon be

forwardsad in each pouch. This Suggestion was not acted upon.

OrANTT  riTa oy . .
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c. On 17 Mareh 1951,

of CO'I.n.l Gv.neral Dearbon fo"_‘fe pou"""xo of t:.h:ee 38 caliber

ith a..d .!esuo
of the dissident groﬁp.
the piatol.; cut c.p..arently did not do so. .There 1s no 1nd’ication'
{n the EMDEZED operaticzal files that tie pistols were actually
pouched. The mquest for pistols appears to have been qvert;:'.ken
by a subsquent. request Tor su*macnine guns.. '

d. On 26 .'!a*ch 1G61 the station cavled a- request for

pemibsion to 0ass three semi-automatic M-l ca"bines plus

amuni tion to

were in the consulate » baving veen left by departed naval personnel._

'I’he station reqx.ested t.hat. headquarters pouch magazines. Head- i oo

quarters approved passing the carbines and ammunition -and-pouched . .

t.he magazines .

reguest

:

;pecial plstols for delivery to key rembers

Hnadqua*te“" was preraring to pouch

released by the DD/P (Bissgn).

The cable autho*izing passing the carbines WAS B A

’n‘e carbines and ampunition

A
g

-carbines were passed to

The station cabled that the

on 7 April 1961. [:j at the request
of the dissidenus, gave the car:n.‘.ﬁs toi ifor
.:'i'tempomry safekeeping. later recovered tae carbices f'ro:n

and gave them to Antonio de

la Maza, who reportedly kept
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them in the trunk of his eutosobile. It is‘ prctable that a: least

ons 6!‘ the caroires ».a‘s taken o the Scene of the assassination
by deln»:-‘.am, but :'."e haveno eliiem.e that 1‘:,:.(35 actuall_/ v..s‘e-dv

iﬁ the shcotihg.'A Ortiz, the SI}! investigator, btold the FBI that

the assassins who were> apprehznied and i;:-terrcgﬁted spoke only

of the firing of a sawed-off shotgun, revolvers, aod pistols.

e. While at headguarters for consultaticns in early April
1031, Chief of St_ticnm cvidantly provalled upon
beadquarters. to pouch four M-3 submachine guns and ammunition

to the station. The sutwmachine guns were pruched and arrived

"at the station on 19 April 1961. Headquarters cabled the station =

on 17 April that the submachine guns were not to be passed' to
, th;e dissidents without additional heédquarters_approval. . Despite
" repeated pleas fram the Chief of Statios and from the Consul

General, Hasm continued to refuse authorization to pass

them. We think it is safe to conclude that the. subm'chmg guns

were never passed to the dissidents.

A f:l.nél, and rather sorry, footaote: We do not know the

motivations of men-such as

Anisna Tio, end Antonio Imbert. The SIM interrogations of the plotters

it captured revealed that they were not greatly motivated by a desire

P




to live in & free snd democrmat : T then werse ceeking

vengeance or personai gain. Geaeral ¥ : 5" to have laken over.

end :am aa interin goversmenr, adnitied that ke bhad had no intention -
of.vfe:r\.‘itti.ng free eiections_. He nad ‘plé.::-e;l-to estabiish rimself -
és the new Dominicazi. "s.:tro.fgmn". replazing Trujillo. _'(.:-en..eral Juan
Temas Diaz was ’qitber‘ over having teena puﬁlicly disgraced by 'i‘rujillo
and then cashiered from the army. An‘onic de la Maza also had a
'peréonal szrus:.g,c His brotzer, Octavio, bad ﬁeen killed Iby tce
Trujillos to conceal his aad their participation in the slaying

of Gerald Murphy in the Galindez case. Most of t}ie otixers aiéo‘

bad personal reasons for wishing Trujillo dead.






